From: Jackson, Todd

To: dsvoboda@qci2000.com

Subject: NRC License Application, Geotechnical Consultants, Inc.: Request for Additional Information (MC612421)
Date: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 2:06:00 PM
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David A. Svoboda

Field Services Supervisor
Radiation Safety Officer
Geotechnical Consultants, Inc.
dsvoboda@qgci2000.com

Dear Mr. Svoboda:

| am reviewing your application for an NRC license and need some additional
information to complete the review.

1. The location specified where the licensed material will be used or possessed
is 116 Carriage Lane, Saint Marys, WV.

A. Please describe the location and the conditions in which the gauge will
be stored. Provide a facility diagram for each permanent storage
location. Include on the diagram the use of adjacent areas (including
above and below), and information relevant to public dose and
security as discussed in NUREG 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 2, sections 8.10.5
(Public Dose) and 8.10.6 (Operating, Emergency, & Security
procedures).

B. If the diagram shows the exact location of use and storage for any
amount of radioactive material, then the diagram should be marked as
“Security Related Information—Withhold under 10 CFR 2.390.”

C. Will the device be used at this location or only stored there?

D.  Will the storage location be used on nights and weekends, or other
periods? Do you expect to return the device to this location at the
end of the work day?

2. You did not request authorization to use the gauge at temporary job sites.
Do you intend to use the gauge at temporary job locations in NRC
jurisdiction?

3. You requested possession of one “CPN MCIDR” gauge. The available

manufacturer’s literature appears to designate this gauge as a “Model MC-1
DR. Please confirm that the device to be possessed is a “CPN Model MC-1
DR”.

Please provide the requested information as soon as possible, and within 30 days

from the date of this message. Responses received after more than 30 days may

not be considered in the review, and it may be necessary to void the application

without the requested information.

Please refer to Mail Control Number 612421 in any correspondence

Thank you for your cooperation.
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Todd Jackson

Todd J. Jackson, CHP

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
USNRC Region I

2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
(610)337-5308 / Fax (610)337-5269
Cell (240)704-4582

Email: Todd.Jackson@nrc.gov
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